

## Archery Committee minutes

Date: 1<sup>st</sup>/10/02

Time Start: 8:00pm

Present: Lisa, Matt, James, Grace, John, Ian, Neil, Me ☺

Absent: Who ever didn't turn up the sods!

First point: Freshers Bizarre

### Action needed:

- Sweets like lollies from wilkinsons (I'll get them 2/10)
- Pens also from wilkinsons (I'll get them, 2/10)
- Posters/leaflets from photocopy place (you know what I mean guv.)
- 3 bows for display (compound, wood recurve and something like James.
- Ross to be there at 9:00am to pick up table and chairs.

The rota for who's on station at what time is up to you lot. :p

Second point: Web site is nearly up and running ( it's a miracle!)

But we need more photos! Please.

Third point: who/what are we doing about the clothes? i.e fleeces, etc.

Q&A's

AOB: all cheques for clothes must be separate from the membership cheques.

Next weeks shooting roster:

Fri : (no Ross because FND is holy!)

Sat: (no john, since he's working that night so he needs sleep)

Tue: We all turn up to show what good people we are ☺.

End Time: 9:00 (ish)